3/25/64

To: SAC, Cincﬁggﬁti (62-2758)
From: FiBivector, ¥BI (62-100060) — LTI&

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN F, KENNEDY .
11/22/63

DALLAS, TEXAS

ReBuairtel to Cincinnati 3/13/64; and Cincinnati
airtel to Director dated 3/19/64.

Beferenged airtel which enclosed FD-302 concerning
an interview with’ George Colton)was received at the Bureau
and it was noted that the reproduction of this FD-302 in
paragraph one contains several erasures which are visible and
gisseminntbn of the FD-302 cannot be made in ite present

orm.

Cincinnati is instructed to prepare an .amended
FD-302 concerning the interview with George Colton and furnish
ggp:oprinte corrocted copiles to Dallas, New Orleans, and the
reau,

1 - Dallas (89-43) ; .
1 = Rew Orleans , _ AP

NOTE: This matter pertains to a letter dated 3/2/64, which
was addregssed to the Attorney Gemeral from_George Colton of
Fairpoint,/Ohio, (Colton's lletter stated he was a former bar-
tender at Baton Rouge and had overheard comments of one.
"Argoski" to the effect "down in Texas we kill then." { Colton )
was subsequently interviewed by the Cincinnati Division and . .
submitted an FD-302 which.had .corrections made and in re-
producing, these corrections:made a very sloppy appearance
which cannot be disseminated to the President's Commission
in present form. Cincinnati-has been requested to submit
an amended -302. There are leads ‘presently outstanding "
-dn the New Qdeans Division.
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